



PORTFOLIO
www.gaaa.be

PHONE
+49 151-644-25439

EMAIL
hello@gaaa.be

CURRENTLY IN
Berlin, Germany.

HELLO THERE!

Gabriel Santiago is a Brazilian-Canadian Interactive Art Director & Designer.

Always willing to experiment and learn, I love to craft, create, design, and build things whether in analog or digital formats. I have spent over 10 years working on high caliber clients from small shops to bigger agency networks. Clients include: McDonald's, Swatch, Lululemon, Mini, Dr. Oetker, Here Technologies, and more.

EXPERIENCE

AKQA Aug 2019 — Present

Senior Designer
www.akqa.com

Location: Berlin, Germany.

Lululemon Mar 2019 — Aug 2019

Senior Art Director & Designer
www.lululemon.com

Location: Vancouver, Canada.

The & Partnership Oct 2018 — Mar 2019

Art Director
www.theandpartnership.com

Location: Vancouver, Canada.

Camp Pacific Oct 2016 — Oct 2018

Interactive Art Director
www.camppacific.com

Location: Vancouver, Canada.

DDB Canada Oct 2014 — Oct 2016

Interactive Art Director
www.ddb.ca

Location: Vancouver, Canada.

3YZ Digital (Ogilvy) Feb 2013 — Jul 2013

Art Director
www.ogilvy.com.br

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

DDB Brazil Feb 2012 — Feb 2013

Jr. Art Director
www.sunsetddb.com.br

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

Escala Agency Mar 2010 — Oct 2010

Associate Art Director
www.escalacity.com

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

EDUCATION

Perestroika Creative School 2015

Favela Underground — Certificate
www.perestroika.com.br

Location: San Francisco, USA.

Vancouver Film School 2014

Digital Design Program — Diploma
www.vfs.edu

Location: Vancouver, Canada.

PUC-RS University 2010

Advertising & Social Comm. — Bachelor
www.pucrs.br

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

Perestroika Creative School 2009

Creativity II (Chernobyl) — Certificate
www.perestroika.com.br

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

Perestroika Creative School 2008

Creativity I (Molotov) — Certificate
www.perestroika.com.br

Location: Porto Alegre, Brazil.

Find me also at:

INSTAGRAM

www.instagram.com/whileimout

TWITTER

www.twitter.com/whileimout

VSCO

www.vSCO.co/whileimout

UNSPLASH

www.unsplash.com/whileimout